



Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

12 May 2017

MEMORANDUM

FOR : MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

Respectfully submitted is the letter dated 04 May 2017 of **OIC - Regional Director POL M. DELOS SANTOS**, DPWH-XIII, favorably endorsing the Project Modification of the **Surigao del Sur 1st District Engineering Office** under the FY 2017 GAA in the prescribed form (2017, version 2.1), to wit:

FROM	TO
Locally – Funded Projects: VTILP - Roads and Bridges - Local Roads Concreting of Cagbo-Awasian Road, Tandag City, Surigao del Sur Allocation: ₱ 35.00 Million Physical Target: - Unit Cost: -	Locally – Funded Projects: VTILP - Roads and Bridges - Local Roads Concreting of Cagbo-Awasian Road with Construction of Bridge, Tandag City, Surigao del Sur, Sta. 0+000 – Sta. 1+280 Allocation: Total = ₱ 35.00 Million Construction of Concrete Road = ₱30,611,295.49 Construction of Bridge = ₱4,388,704.51 Physical Target: Construction of Concrete Road = 2.56 lane km Construction of Bridge = 114.48 sq.m. Unit Cost: Construction of Concrete Road = ₱11,957,537.30/lane km Construction of Bridge = ₱38,335.99/sq.m.

JUSTIFICATION:

Modification is requested due to the inclusion of the Construction of Concrete Bridge as additional component to suit the present actual location and length of the project. Further, to indicate the physical target since it was not provided in the FY 2017 GAA.

Attached are the required documents, such as Evaluation Form (2017 version 2.1), BP 202, Program of Work, Location Map, Certificate of Availability of Funds (CAF) and Geotagged Photos.

In view of the above, the request for Modification of the Project is respectfully recommended for consideration and approval.

DIMAS S. SUGUILON, CESO II
Assistant Secretary for Mindanao Operations

APPROVED/DISAPPROVED:

MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

RAFAEL G. YABUT
Senior Undersecretary
Officer-In-Charge

3.5 IMM/LCA/DSS

Department of Public Works and Highways
Office of the Secretary



WIN7G01475